
 
 

 

 

 

SINGLE PROJECT QUESTIONNAIRE 

 

THE PROPOSER MUST PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING: 
 

 

   1. Name of Client/Customer: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   2a) Location of Project: 

 

 

 

     b) If outside the UK, does the Contract require local jurisdiction?                                                  YES/NO 

 

     c) If yes, please state the jurisdiction: 

 

 

 

 

 

3a) Please identify the Nature of the Structure/Building: 

(ie housing etc) 

 

 

 

  b) Identify the Future Use of the Structure/Building: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   4. Total Contract Value:  

      (not just for your work) 

 

 

 

 

5a) Your Project Appointment Date: 

 

     b) Anticipated Commencement Date, on Site: 

 

     c) Anticipated Completion Date, on Site: 

 

 



 

 2 

 

 

 

6a) Will you be appointing Specialist Consultants?                                                                          YES/NO 

 

b) If yes, what work will they be undertaking, on your behalf? 

 

 

c) Please advise the amount of fees to be paid to any Specialist Consultants:                                   

 

 

d) Please advise details of the current Professional Indemnity cover of any Specialist Consultants, 

 including whether it is any one claim or aggregate basis: 

 

Limit: 

 

AOC/AGG  

(delete as necessary) 

 

 

 

 

7 Please advise the Gross Fees, including those paid to any Specialist Consultants, which will be earned by 

your practice, for this Project: 

 

 

 

 

8 Please give full details of the Services that you will be providing , in respect of this Project: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Signed:                                                            Dated: 


